
From:   Dan Leppold   

To:   Jose Trevino   
Date:   June 22, 2012

Subject:   FCC file number 0298-EX-PL-2012
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

In response to correspondence received, I am submitting the following files as added files:

A. Exhibit 2  which provides expanded details, with an example of the operation to be conducted.

B.  Screen Shot of payment submitted.

C.  Point of contact to terminate transmissions:
1.  Dan Leppold, mobile (727) 366-3617, Desk (727) 302-7207
2. Alternate: Ken Bush mobile (813) 679-7711 , Desk (727) 768-8793
3. Supervisor: John Reinhart desk (727) 302-3358

D. EAS FAA Regional Office NGT number(s)


